
PRe: HOT-TOPICS _age

From: Ray Gallucci 47 t
To: Devender Reddy
Date: 10/9/03 8:46AM
Subject: Re: HOT-TOPICS

Technical Support for Operator Manual Action Rulemakinq

Two drafts of the interim acceptance (feasibility) criteria for the upcoming public workshop (10/17) and
subsequent issuance of the Interim Enforcement Guidance (December) were prepared by Ray Gallucci of
NRR/DSSA/SPLB and Jim Bongarra and Dick Eckenrode of NRR/DIPMIIROB. An internal NRR meeting
was held on 10/8 to discuss these drafts - attending were representatives from the previous two branches
and NRR/DRIP/RPRP, NRRIDRIP/RGEB, NRR/DIPMIIIPB, and OE. Based on the discussion, a third
draft, combining the best elements from the first two, was prepared for internal distribution and comment.

>>> Devender Reddy 10/09/03 06:50AM >>> Ax
This is a reminder note for this week's Hot-Topics. I got few from Section-B, non (so far) from Section-A.
Please take few minutes and do your best. Thanks,

Devender

CC: David Solorio; Richard Dipert; Sunil Weerakkody


